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1 message

Smiley, Alicia <Alicia.Smiley@louisvilleky.gov> Mon, Feb 20, 2017 at 10:04 AM
To: Ralph Dunlop <rdunlop@kycir.org>
Cc: LMPD PIO <Impdpio@louisvilleky.gov>

This office has been advised that your request for the investigation of Danny Ray Johnson involving a juvenile victim is denied pursuant to KRS 610.320(3) and
610.340 which state that all law enforcement and court records regarding children who have not yet reached their eighteenth birthday shall not be opened to
scrutiny by the public. The release of the investigative file for this incident by LMPD’s Crimes Against Children Unit would be in clear violation of the cited
statutes. | can tell you the case / investigation was closed by exception which means the complainant either withdrew the complaint or refused to
cooperate.

From: Ralph Dunlop [mailto:rdunlop@kycir.org]

Sent: Wednesday, February 15, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Smiley, Alicia

Subject: Re: FW: ORR #3528 R.G. Dunlop - LMPD Other 02/10/2017

Alicia,

To reiterate: My initial request asked for "any and all records in the possession of LMPD pertaining to any and all
complaints received about, and/or LMPD investigations of, Danny Ray Johnson."

| would have thought that this request covered the case file pertaining to the sex abuse charge against
Mr. Johnson. The file consists of records. It's in LMPD's possession. It pertains
to/resulted from a complaint. The complaint was made against Mr. Johnson. An LMPD
investigation apparently ensued.
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